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DATE: May 22, 2013
TO: Parties & Intervenors
@&4’}
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director
RE: DOCKET NO. 190B — Meriden Gas Turbines, LI.C Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for a 530 MW combined cycle generating plant in
Meriden, Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes § 4-181a(b) limited to Council consideration of changed conditions and
Decommissioning Plan.

During a special meeting held on May 21, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) denied the
Motion of the City of Meriden to Compel Immediate Access for Site Inspection dated May 9, 2013.

During the special meeting, the Council also granted Meriden Gas Turbines, LLC’s Motion for a 30-day
Suspension or Extension of Time of the procedural schedule dated May 17, 2013.

The public field review and public hearing for June 4, 2013 will be held according to the schedule
approved by the Council on May 2, 2013; however, the May 28, 2013 deadline for pre-filed testimony
and responses to interrogatories shall be extended to July 9, 2013.

A continued evidentiary hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, July 16, 2013 at 1 PM in Hearing Room
One at the Council offices, 10 Franklin Square, New Britain.




